



Important Safety Notice

Product Recall

L+W BIO BREEZE Hairdryer



We are recalling the above product due to a **safety issue**. The product presents a **risk of burns**, **fire and potential damage to property** due to the product overheating, becoming extremely hot and melting during operation.

The product was on sale in TK Maxx and Homesense stores and online **between July 2023 and January 2024**. The product is marked with the product code **LW-1150UK**. The code shown on the price sticker and the receipt will be either **000984**, **001003**, **000997** or **001000**.

If you purchased the product, please **stop using it immediately** and return to any TK Maxx or Homesense store for a full refund.

For further enquiries, please contact Customer Service on:

- UK 01923 473561 /customerservice@tjxeurope.com
- ROI 01 2476126 / customerservice@tjxeurope.com

Ref: PR24LW (UK ROI) Display until: 12th April 2024